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Mr. Clark Is a marn ot many .af-
fairs. 'He Is Roing through university
with a medical doctor's degree in
mind, and after graduation, prob-
abl v will take pot-graduiate work.
Theres lways more work for a doc-
tor. But spart trom medicine, he
studied the piano seriously. with one
of Calgarv'e leading teachers. AIse

hpIs a cellist ef more t.han ordinary
ablitv and he finds time to give in-
struction on this instrument to other
aspirinçr performers. F'urthler, h e
'Piaye in thi- celle section of the
Edmonton Phllbarmnlcorchestra.

First director

of U of A

GORDON CLARK mixed chorus

THE CALGARY HERACD-Trhursday, J anuary 31, 1946-

TONIGHT,
-DON'T MISS-

THE

UNI VERSITY.0F AIBERTA
MIXED CHORUS

AT

KNOX UNITED CHURCH
8:15 p.m.-ADMISSION $1.00

Tickett available at the door.

SPONSORED*BY THE OPTIMIST CLUB 0F CALGARY

tbeb~unn

Converted tri 1944 from a glee
club-.of moderate proportions, the
group has increased steadlly lni size
tko a 130-member organl7atlen, onle
of the largest o t iknd in the do-
minion. In the war years, meet ef
the singers were of the genter sex.
Then, It did much te keep flying the
banner of choral slnilnq. Now that
the wrr 15 over and the beys have
corne home, It hax developed and
expa.nded into onc of the major
campus musical activities.

Shown above is a goppcueottnigcnet
of members of the Ujzri~ty MiedChurh dononIeCrhorus, whlch was so capably led weroethsalclya
-id directedttis year by Gordon l"rj crowdls en both1

Clark The Chorus presented two artiats left EdmontOi

30 pearg
The U of A Mixed Chorus is now in its thirtieth exciting year

having been recognized as a Literary Association of the Students' Union
in 1943. Though only a small (22 members) choir, it presented a
program of Christmas Carols to the University audiences over Student
Radio CKUA that year.

In March 1945, Mixed Chorus was officially founded, and under
the direction of Gordon Clark presented the rirst of its many concerts
to be held in Convocation Hall. During the years 1945-47 the chorus
încreased its membership to 130 and scored hits wlth concerts in
Convocation Hall and MeDougall Church; in Calgary, Banff and Red
Deer.

The fall of 1947 brought with it a new anid much to be admired
director - Professor R.S. Eaton. He was with the chorus twenty years
until 1967 when he left the University on sabbatical. His position was
assumed by Mr. James Whittle who conducted the chorus for two years
and again in 1970-71. In 1969-70 Dr. David Stocker dlrected the
chorus.

Professor Ron Stephens (B.A., B.Ed., M.M.) has directed the chorus
for the past three years and plans to make this 30 th. annual concert
series in SUR Theatre March 14, 15, and 16, a memorable one.

SPat Paradis

GATEWAY, January 18, 1946.

LARGEST CHORUS IN CANADA
BIGGEST MUSICAL EFFORT IN UNIVERSITY

HISTORY

the

University Mixed Chorus

Mon., Tues., January 21,*22
IN McDOUGALL CHURCH

Tickets on Sale in Arts Rotunda, 9:00 a.m.-1:00 p.m.,

every morning. 25e reduction with Campus A Card.


